Chaudiere Hydro

Limited Partnership / Soclété en Commandite

November 25, 2016

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Subject: Request to Amend Electricity Generation Licence EG-2012-0320 Chaudiere Hydro L.P.
Dear Ms. Walli

Please accept this letter of request to amend the electricity generation licence for Chaudiére Hydro L.P.,
EG-2012-0320.

As stated by Chaudiére Hydro L.P. in their Notice of Proposal, under Section 80 of the Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998 (OEB reference EB-2015-0358) filed December 10, 2015, a new, larger generation
station will replace the two existing generating stations, identified as Generating Station 1 and
Generating Station 2. Neither of these generating stations is currently in operation and will not be
operating in the future. The Ontario Energy Board subsequently advised that it will not proceed with a
review of this Proposal.

Also note that Chaudiére Hydro L.P. entered into a Municipal Stream Contract with the Hydroelectric
Standard Offer Program (HOESP) on February 7, 2014. The HESOP reference number is HKTA5B7.

Construction of the new, 29.35 MW generating station is currently underway with a tentative
commissioning date of June, 2017. In order to have the required licencing in place, Chaudiere Hydro L. P.
requests that licence EG-2012-0320 be amended as follows:

1. Remove Generation Station 1 (6MW), located at 6 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1R 6KS;

2. Remove Generation Station 2 (3MW), located at 6 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1R 6KS8;

3. Add Chaudiere Hydro L.P. Station No. 5 (29.35 MW); located at 6 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario,
K1R 6K8.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
613-225-0148, extension 7699 or gregclarke@energyottawa.com, or alternatively, Greg Van Dusen,
Director — Regulatory Affairs at 613-738-5499, extension 7472 or gregvandusen@hydroottawa.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours truly,

Greg Clarke
erg Operating Officer
General Partner, Chaudiere Hydro Inc.
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Cc:

Greg Van Dusen
Director, Regulatory Affairs, Hydro Ottawa Ltd.

Paul Hughes
General Counsel, Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc.
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